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From: Rodriguez, Zeke@CHP <ZRodriguez@chp.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:26 AM
To: OPR State Clearinghouse
Cc: Waughan, Brian@CHP; Alvarez, Mike@CHP; Uhazi, Mary@CHP
Subject: RE: RE: 063-MHU Environmental Document Review-SCH#2020040114-DUE TO STATE 

CLEARINGHOUSE BY May 11, 2020

No impact to the San Gorgonio Pass Area’s local operations and/or public safety by SCH# 2020040114 was identified. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Sergeant Zeke Rodriguez 
California Highway Patrol 
San Gorgonio Pass Area 
195 Highland Springs Avenue 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
Tel. (951) 769‐2000 
Fax (951) 769‐2002 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is 
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please disregard this message and dispose of it appropriately. 

From: CHP‐EIR  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:37 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Zeke@CHP <ZRodriguez@chp.ca.gov> 
Cc: Waughan, Brian@CHP <BWaughan@chp.ca.gov>; Alvarez, Mike@CHP <MIAlvarez@chp.ca.gov>; Uhazi, Mary@CHP 
<MUhazi@chp.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: 063‐MHU Environmental Document Review‐SCH#2020040114‐DUE TO STATE CLEARINGHOUSE BY May 11, 
2020 

CC to Division is FYI only. 

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced “Notice of Completion-MND” environmental 
impact document from the State Clearinghouse outlined in the attached files (memorandum, checklist, and project 
file) and/or Web site: https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2020040114/2/Attachment/CNvhBz 

Due to the project’s geographical proximity to the San Gorgonio Pass Area, please use the attached checklist to 
assess its potential impact to local Area/Section operations and public safety. 

Please call or e-mail if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Mary 
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Mary H. Uhazi, A14585 
California Highway Patrol-HQ 
Enforcement & Planning Division 
Special Projects Section-Transporation Planning Unit 
601-B North 7th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Desk:  (916) 843-3386 
Fax:  (916) 322-3175 

 

 
 


